HCDC AGENDA: 06-12-08
ITEM: 4

HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ADVISORY COMMISSION (HCDC)

SYNOPSIS OF MEETING AT 5:30 PM

May 8, 2008
MEMBERS PRESENT: Chair Mace, Vice Chair Norimoto, Commissioners Bock, Darrow, Mufioz, and Tom
MEMBERS ABSENT: Commissioner Contreras (unexcused)
CITY STAFF: R. Lopez (Housing), J. Morales-Ferrand (Housing), E. Moran (City Attorney’s

Office), D. Murillo (Housing), S. Murillo (Housing), J. Nusbaum (Planning), M.
Whatley (Housing)
GUESTS: F. Jones (Seniors Citizens Commission), S. Wachter (Affordable Housing Network),
P. Ward (Affordable Housing Network)
LOCATION: 200 E. Santa Clara Street, Wing Rooms 118-119

¢, CA 95113

AGENDA ITEM

1. Call to Order/Orders of the Day
The meeting was called to order at 5:33 p.m.

Vice Chair Norimoto made the motion to move ltem 6
Commissioner Tom. The motion passed 7-0.

e agenda to Item 5. The was seconded by

2. Introductions
Commissioners, guests, and staff introduced themselves.

3. Announcements
Mr. Lopez announced that there would be a i ing the State budget and to be
sponsored by Assemblymembers Jim Beall, Joe i

Mr. Lopez also announced that Project Homeless Co e on May 15 and that volunteers were
still needed.

Chair Mace announce ‘ ary Zoning public meeting on May 14 at the Southside
Community Cente

Chair Mace also announced e nCi onsider the General Plan Amendments on May 20.

5. Approval o 2, 2008 meeting
Commissioner Norimoto made a motion to approve the minutes with a second by Commissioner Tom. The motion
passed 6-0.

6. Housing Element Rep Jpdate (W. Chen, Housing Department)

Mr. Chen gave a presentation on the Housing Element update process. His presentation included an overview of
what encompasses the Housing Element, its general requirements, and the challenges the City of San Jose faces in
meeting its affordable housing goals.

Chair Mace opened the item to discussion for Commission members.

Vice Chair Norimoto said that he understood that the Housing Element was not enforceable and wanted to know
why a city would follow a Housing Element as its plan. Mr. Chen replied that citizens, agencies or stakeholders
could file suit against the City for not having a Housing Element and additionally without a certified Housing
Element, a City would not obtain funds to provide affordable housing. Mr. Chen also said that the Housing



Housing & Community Development Advisory Commission
May 8, 2008
Page 2

7.

8.

Element should be viewed as a vital community strategy to include the community and provide affordable housing
opportunities.

Vice Chair Norimoto asked if there were any immediate repercussions for not doing a Housing Element. Ms.
Whatley explained that the City would not be eligible for Proposition 1C funds if it did not have a certified
Housing Element.

Vice Chair Norimoto asked if the number in the presentation include those units that are set to have affordability
expiring in future years. Mr. Chen explained that those typically federally subsidized expired units would need to
be replaced. Ms. Whatley added that a majority of these federally subsidized affordable units expected to expire in
the next five years belong to one owner who is looking to renew their contract wi ederal Department of
Housing and Urban Development. Ms. Whatley also said that other units set to expire in the next ten years are
primarily owned by non-profits, which means those units will remain affo

Chair Mace asked whether the Housing Element required units be planned or built. Mr. C lied that the
Housing Element only considers planned units. Ms. Wh dded that'it is hard to hold a j i

Community Developme ; urillo, Housing Department)
funding recommendations and also undertook the
he announced that CDBG staff is now in the contract
unded agencies is planned for May 12. Ms. Murillo

June 30, 2008. She also reminded the Commission that the CDBG Ad-

Murillo replied that the process would be established at the first meeting and
e the organizations involved.

Mr. Lopez referred te
the week. Highlights
workshops.

ordable Housing Week calendar of events and mentioned some of the highlights of
ded Project Homeless Connect 6, affordable housing bus tour, and first time homebuyer

Commissioner Mace asked if the affordable housing tour is open for the public. Mr. Lopez replied that the tour is
open to the public, but it requires a minimal fee.

Mr. Wachter stated that the Affordable Housing Network is supporting Affordable Housing Week and asked the
Commission to sign a postcard that would be sent to Senator Feinstein to urge her to become a co-sponsor of the
National Housing Trust Fund bill.



Housing & Community Development Advisory Commission
May 8, 2008
Page 3

9. City Sponsored Legislation Update: AB 2097 (Coto), AB 2513 (Caballero) & SB 1226 (Alquist) (M. Whatley,
Housing Department)
Ms. Whatley explained that AB 2097 seeks to do four things: (1) allow jurisdictions to use part of the 20% housing
set-aside funds to pay for supportive sources related to the construction of ELI units, (2) puts a 5% cap on the
amount a jurisdiction can use from its 20% fund, (3) require a tie between the production of ELI housing and
supportive services, and (4) sunsets in five years.

Chair Mace asked how the 5% usage of funds would affect the construction of ELI units. Ms. Whatley replied that
the City ends up in a cycle where they cannot construct an ELI unit without having a source of funding for the
supportive services. She explained that the City met with the County to create a way.to use existing funds to
support the development and services of the units.

Chair Mace wanted to clarify that the City cannot build a unit without the . Ms. Morales-Ferrand replied

Ms. Whatley explained that a general estimation would be currently in the
Low and Moderate Income Housing Fund.

Commissioner Bock asked if there was a way to put pressure r supportive
services. Ms. Whatley replied that the City is also trying that op pplying for monies under the Proposition
63 and Proposition 1C funds. However, she stipulated these dollars rimarily for mental illness and/or

source of funding for the services. Ms. Whatley i : d not be a permanent source,
which is why the five year sunset was included to

Ms. Whatley said that
mobile home unit ow

226 would expand the CalHome program to allow mobile home park owners and
ers to apply for funding to repair mobile home units and park infrastructure.

Vice Chair Norimoto asked if the expected money would be enough to meet the needs in the City of San Jose’s
mobile home parks. Ms. Whatley replied that there is not a good indication on who would apply, but are hoping to
work with mobile home park owners. Ms. Morales-Ferrand added that the City is doing a pilot infrastructure
assessment on a few mobile home parks.

Chair Mace asked if the City would prioritize which mobile home parks depending on need. Ms. Morales-Ferrand
said yes, the City would set restrictions.



Housing & Community Development Advisory Commission
May 8, 2008
Page 4

10. Citywide Inclusionary Housing Update (M. Whatley, Housing Department)
Ms. Whatley explained that the last Inclusionary Housing public meeting at the Almaden Community Center was
poorly attended.

Chair Mace asked how much outreach was being done for these meetings. Ms. Whatley replied that the Department
utilizes a list serve that includes 700 contacts and sent out a press release. She added that the next meeting will be
on May 14 at the Southside Community Center.

Commissioner Bock asked about the general concerns from the audience. Ms.
questions on offsets, the timeline, and affordability set aside.

plained that there were
Ms. Whatley referred to the memorandum in the packet that outlined the inging forward the results of
the study. She added that the results of the study would be discussed a Council meeting.

Commissioner Darrow asked if the HCDC will see the final staff endations. Ms. ley replied that the
HCDC may see the recommendations in August.

12. Standing Reports

A. Chair’s Report — No Report
B. Director’s Report — No Report

sed at the May 20 City Council
ended to be deferred until the fall

aiting for follow-up on the living wage issue. Ms. Whatley explained that
prevailing wage City’s Office of Equality Assurance.

12.



	 

